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From: Barish, Daniel (CIV)
To: Wells Dixon; Folio, Joseph (CIV); 
cc: Shane Kadidal; 

Warden, Andrew (CIV); 
Subject: RE: Ameziane - ISN 310
Date: Friday, June 28, 2013 3:11:15 PM

Wells –
 
We checked with our clients and have confirmed that no materials (legal mail or 
non-legal mail) have been returned to Mr. Ameziane (ISN 310) since the April 2013 
transition of detainees from communal to single-cell living at Camp 6.    As I stated 
in a prior e-mail,  during the April 2013 transition, guards collected material from 
inside individual detainees' assigned cells as well as from the communal areas 
within Camp 6.    There remain documents collected from both common areas and 
from cells whose ownership cannot be determined without further review.   It is 
possible that Mr. Ameziane’s papers are among this set of materials.  The 
documents whose ownership cannot be determined have been secured since the 
time of the April 2013 transition.  DoD is in the process of developing procedures, 
respectful of potential privilege issues, through which ownership of the remaining 
documents can be ascertained, where practicable.  We will communicate the 
procedures to you once they are finalized.
 
In the meantime, if any of the prior legal mail that you sent to Mr. Ameziane is 
time-sensitive, I suggest that you resend it to Mr. Ameziane.  
 
Thank you.
 
Dan
 
 

From: Wells Dixon [mailto:WDixon@ccrjustice.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 1:01 PM 
To: Barish, Daniel (CIV); Folio, Joseph (CIV) 
Cc: Shane Kadidal 
Subject: Ameziane - ISN 310
 
Dan, Joe - would you please let us know the status of Mr. Ameziane's legal mail today.  Thanks - Wells
 
J. Wells Dixon 
Senior Staff Attorney 
Center for Constitutional Rights 
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